

From: [Cindy Dassoulas](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Kenneth R. Moss](#); [Robert E. Lee](#); [Steven Abrams](#); [Dick Whiting](#); [Mackelcan, Douglas W.](#); ["Wilson, Skyler C."](#)
Subject: Fulmer v. Coggeshall -- Appellate Case No. 2024-000562
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 9:46:58 AM
Attachments: [Tentative Calendar Order for oral argument, 06-15-2026.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

I am writing on behalf of Attorney Kenneth Moss regarding the above-referenced case. Attorney Moss recently received a Tentative Calendar Order from the Federal Court for oral argument on behalf of another client. The tentative dates of September 15, 16, and 17 conflict with the tentative dates set by the Court of Appeals for oral argument of Appellate Case No. 2024-000562. I have attached a copy of the Federal Court's tentative order.

Best regards,

Cindy Dassoulas, paralegal
Wright, Worley, Pope, Ekster & Moss, PLLC
628A Sea Mountain Highway
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582
Tel: (843) 281-9901 / Fax: (843) 281-9903

RECEIVED
Jun 30 2026
SC Court of Appeals